, SOLID ENERGY

" Coals of New Zealand

12 August 2012

Mr Clint Smith

By E-mail: Clint.Smith@parliament.govt.nz

Dear Mr Smith
OFFICIAL INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

I refer to your Official Information Act information request set out in your e-mail to Solid
Energy dated 20 July 2012.

| advise that the total amount spent by Solid Energy on matters related to moving Solid
Energy to a Mixed Ownership Model to 30 June 2012 is $131,038.

Yours sincerely

o6 Cq [

Rob Page
SENIOR CORPORATE SOLICITOR

Solid Energy New Zealand Ltd 15 Show Place, Christchurch 8024, PO Box 1303, Christchurch 8140, New Zealand. Tel: +64 3 345 6000, Fax:+64 33456016
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